

DANIELLE SCIASCIA

*Freelancer in Film and Events
Lighting Technician/Camera Op/AC*

CONTACT

- 027 755 6036
- danielle.sciascia24@gmail.com
- daniellesciascia24.myportfolio.com
- 160a Hanson Street, Newtown, WGTN

EDUCATION

- 2016
NZ Diploma in Screen Production
NZ Film School - Crew 32
Whitireia, WGTN
2013 - 2015
- Bachelor of Applied Visual Imaging**
Bachelors Degree, Photography Major
Universal College of Learning, PN
2013 - 2015
- Diploma in Video and Electronic Media**
Eastern Institute of Technology, HB

SKILLS

- LX Operator/Technician
- Camera Operator/Technician
- Familiar with LED, HMI, Tungsten
- Have worked with ARRI, RED, Panasonic, Sony
- Familiar with Radio Mics/Comms
- EWP License (scissor lift /knuckle boom)
- Full Drivers License (Class 1)

PROFILE

I am an experienced LX Assistant/LX Operator, 3rd & 2nd AC, Live Camera Op. I have worked in events and films in the Wellington region, in both lighting and camera departments. I have also extensively studied film and photography for a combined 6 years, and received a Bronze Award from NZCS in 2017 for my Student Cinematography

WORK EXPERIENCE

- LX Assist** Spark TVC 3/10/2021
- DMX Technician/LX Continuity** Mr. Corman - Apple TV Series 2/11/2020-26/02/2021
- Best Person** Spooky Pictures TVC 06/10/2020
- LX Assist** Wellington Paranormal S3/S4 25/08/2020 - 03/09/2020
28/04/2021 - 10/06/2021
- LX Trainee** Poppy - Feature Film 08/03/2020 - 05/06/2020
- LX Designer/Operator** Period - Theatre Show 17/03/2019-23/03/2019
04/07 /2019-07 /07 /2019
24/08/2020 - 02/09/2020
- 2nd AC** Song for Serbia 20/11/2020
- 2nd AC** Krystal - Short Film 27/03/2018 - 29/03/2018
- 3rd AC/Followspot Operator** Mortal Engines - Feature Film 01/05/2017 - 28/08/2017
- Camera Operator for Live Events** Streamliner Productions 2017 - Present Day
- Stage Manager** Wine and Food Festival 02/02/2019
01/02/2020
13/02/2021
- Concert LX/AV team member** Queen/ACDC/Guns'n'Roses/Elton John/Slash/
Barry Gibb & Carole King, amongst others 2011-2020

References

Simon Raby - Mortal Engines - DOP
021 993 240 / simonrabynz@gmail.com

Robert Kerr - Poppy - Gaffer
027 224 4199

Nick Riini - Wellington Paranormal S3 - Gaffer
021 607 423 / nicholasriini@gmail.com

Amy Atkins - Period Producer/Lead Actress
agl.atkins@gmail.com

Francesca Carney - Song for Serbia - Producer
021 639 828

Rich Manu - Streamliner Prod. Owner
rich@streamliner.co.nz